If you attended the
former Chesterfield
Grammar School,
there is a new
exhibition at the
town's Museum
which will remind
you of your youth.
Deborah Wain
called in to take a
look

Chesterfield's Award-Winning Magazine

A collection of old
Chesterfield Grammar
School caps is inspected
by Upper Newbold's
Phoebe Munday

one of Chesterfield's earliest schools,
This year marks the 420th anniversary of the founding of Chesterfield Grammar School, which educated
thousands of boys up to its closure in 1991, including many who went on to have illustrious careers.

The exhibition has been staged with the help of members from the Oid Cestrefeidian Society and features artefacts
loaned by former pupils, as well as material from the
museum'’s own archives.

Among items on display are caps from each school
house, trophies and video of school life during the 1960s.

Frank Gorman, a past president of the society who
approached the museum and coordinated the project for
the group, said the idea was first mentioned at one of its
yearly reunions.

Frank, from Newbold, who attended the school from 1948
to 1953, commented: “The school had not been previously
commemorated and we felt there was a story to tell, so we
brought together artefacts and archives that, until now,
have been kept in various places.

“There is still very much a warmth of feeling among old
boys about their time at the school, and | know former
pupils are coming from different parts of the country to see
the exhibition.”

The idea of a school originated from Sir Godfrey Foljambe. His will, in 1594, provided a sum of money to pay for a
schoolmaster for the ‘teaching and instruction of children’ within the town.lts foundation was confirmed two years later
through Chesterfield's Corporation Charter allowing the school to ‘build, found and erect one grammar school’. Over
the next century the school, on Sheffield Road, attracted further benefactors and became one of the leading schools in
the north of England

However, by 1800, it was in decline and eventually closed for 13 years, between 1832 and 1845.

After the school re-opened, in a new building, it began to thrive once again and got a new wing in 1899. Until the
1920s, the school took boarders as well as day pupils.

1945 saw Chesterfield Grammar move from being a fee-paying school (although it offered scholarships) to one that
was state-funded, It later moved to a new site, on Chatsworth Road, in 1967. Re-organisation of Chesterfield's schools
marked the end of its history in 1991 when it became co-educational school Brookfield.

Well-known ‘old boys' from the school include Erasmus Darwin, grandfather of Charles Darwin, Thomas Secker, the
Archbishop of Canterbury 1758-1768, and Sir Robert Robinson, who won the Nobel Prize for Chemistry in 1947.

A NEW exhibition at Chesterfield Museum goes back to the classroom to tell the fascinating story of

Maria Barnes, assistant curator at Chesterfield
Museum, with some of the old school’s trophies

Cricketer Geoff Miller, footballer Bob Wilson and pop star Tom Bailey
were among pupils in more recent times.

Thermuseum's assistant curator, Maria Bames, said: “The school
has a very old history and always strived for excellence in its pupils
f and, by the 20th century, the school was trying to give a well-rounded
education, including various socleties, such as debating and
astronomy, and of course, sports which were among its major
achievements.

“Hopefully the exhibition, which is the first we've run about an
individual school, will bring a lot of memories back.”

It's hoped that a permanent home can be found for the exhibition in
the future.
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he Grammar School was one of the
Tearliest schools in Chesterfield. The idea
of a school originated from Sir Godfrey
Foljambe. His will in 1594 provided a sum of
money to pay for a schoolmaster for the
‘teaching and instruction of children’ within
the town. Its foundation was confirmed in
1598 through Chesterfield’s Corporation
Charter allowing the town ‘to build, found
and erect one Grammar School. ..’

Over the next century, the school, located on Sheffield Road, :
attracted further benefactors including James Lingard, 5
Cornelius Clarke, Thomas Large and the Heathcote
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hesterfield’s Grammar School continued
-0 ourish as it embarked on a new
century. The number of pupils more than
doubled between 1908 and 1928 to just over
500, while the social life of the school
prospered. A wide range of clubs and
societies were formed and the school

magazine, The Cestrefeldian, was established.

However the School faced several challenges. The increased
number of the boys on the roll meant that expansion of the
school buildings was necessary. The First World War not
only saw teachers called up but also 83 former pupils killed
in action. In addition the School’s status as an independent
public school changed. In 1940 it became fully administered
by Derbyshire County Council.

1900-1940
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i THE GRAMMAR SCHOOL
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m the 1940s onwards Chesterfield

Grammar School continued its academic
and sporting achievements, however it was
also a period of great change.

The school finally moved to a new site on Chatsworth Road
(Brookside) in 1967. The Second World War and financial
constraints had delayed the development for many years
despite the purchase of the land in the 1930s.

The 1944 Education Act saw the school become a state
funded grammar school with pupils required to pass the 11+ The bottom field on Sheffield Road (pictured) was not large enough for the wide range of '
exam to enter. By the 1970s, comprehensive education was bt ;ﬂfgf}:jﬁﬂﬁﬂm”ﬂﬁmmmzm"
being introduced and in 1976 Chesterfield School (as it was

known by then) became an academic secondary school for
boys, admitting pupils from the age of thirteen.

Further re-organisation of Chesterfield’s schools
unfortunately marked the end of the school’s history.
Chesterfield School closed in 1991 and a new co-educational
ol, Brookfield, opened on the existing site.

The building of the new school
on Chatsworth Road was done in
phases. The first phase included
the science and maths block and
was completed in 1961, These
classrooms were used by the
school while the second phase
was completed.
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r School pupils organised dramatic productions since the late 19th century.
e were large in scale and took place in prominent locations in the town







Some of the many noted Old Cestrefeldians

SIR
ROBERT

ERASMUS
DARWIN

/51 § ROBINSON

Attended the
Grammar School, 1740s

Attended the
Grammar School
¢.1900

SIR PHILIP
WIGGLESWORTH = WII I IAM
. McCREA

Attended the
Grammar School

Attended the
Grammar School
1910s & 1920s

SIR BRIANJEEE N BOB
UNWIN i WILSON

Foljambe House |
1947-1953

Attended the
Grammar School
1960s

Bradley House
1964 - 1970




Many thanks to all who put in so much effort to stage this very
successful exhibition; not least to Frank Gorman, the OC’s
driving force and Maria Barnes of Chesterfield Museum.

It is hoped that a permanent location will be found to display
the exhibition and other material in future.



